Memorandum
Date: 		February 7, 2022.
To:		Mayor and Council
From:		Community Development
Subject: 	ORD 22 -002. Annexation Petition: 5550 and 5556 Story Road. To consider annexing into the city limits of Powder Springs, the property located within land lots 820, 821, 883, 882 of the 19th District, 2nd Section, and Cobb County, Georgia.
First Reading: 01/18/22     Second Reading:  02/07/22

Action:  	

A motion to table to March 21, 2022


So motioned, this 7th day of February 2022.



								_________________________
								Albert Thurman, Mayor

								__________________________									Patrick Bordelon, Council Member

								___________________________
								Doris Dawkins, Council Member

								___________________________								              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member

								___________________________
								Henry Lust, Council Member

								___________________________
								Dwayne Green, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________
	Kelly Axt, City Clerk


